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From: corphelp

Sent: . Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8:15 AM

To: '‘Charles Languedoc'

Subject: RE: Business Address Change iLL Eagle Records LLC FEI/EIN Number 270770174

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Deparimen! of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secrelary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you, Simgly click en the link to the "DOS Cuslomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Charles Languedoc [mailto:clanguedoc@healthesystems.com)

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 7:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Business Address Change iLL Eagle Records LLC FEI/EIN Number 270770174

To Whom it May Concern,

This is Charles Languedoc and I'm emailing you about a new mailing and Principal address for iLL Eagle
Records LLC- we have moved from 1442 Rivage Cir. Brandon Fl. 33511 to 8609 Pine Cone Ct. Tampa FI.
33604, Please update your records. Thank You. | can be reached at 813-210-4565 or you can email me,

Thanks in Advance,

Charles Languedoc
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